Ross Haddow

From: Trapped Puzzle Rooms <info@trappedpuzzlerooms.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 2:56 PM

To: Ross Haddow

Subject: Fwd: N License Council Notification

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Ross,

See the email below from Julie -- they have received the notification form.
Thanks!

Jamie

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Julia McColley <julia@fortroadfederation.org>

Date: Thu, May 25, 2023 at 2:48 PM

Subject: Re: N License Council Notification

To: Trapped Puzzle Rooms <info@trappedpuzzlerooms.com>

Hi Jamie,

I hope you're having a great day. | received your voicemail regarding the notification form. It was received right away
(see email below confirming). My understanding of this new process is unless you are seeking a letter of support, you
could apply with the City right away and there is nothing formally required from the District Council. I'll touch base with
Ross as well, but it looks like he's out of the office today.

I'll try to give you a call this afternoon as well, but | wanted to pass something along in writing too.
Take care,

Julia McColley
Executive Director
West 7th / Fort Road Federation

On Mon, Apr 24, 2023, 10:44 AM Julia McColley <julia@fortroadfederation.org> wrote:
Hi Jamie,
Thanks for connecting and welcome to the neighborhood! What a change from a funeral home :)
I'll pass this along to the Board so they are aware as well, and I'll let you know if there are any follow up questions in
the meantime.

Take care,

Julia McColley

Executive Director

West 7th / Fort Road Federation
www.fortroadfederation.org




*Our day-to-day operations depend on the support of our community.*
*Donate today*

On Fri, Apr 21, 2023 at 10:53 AM Trapped Puzzle Rooms <info@trappedpuzzlerooms.com> wrote:
Dear West 7th / Fort Road Federation,

My name is Jamie and I'm writing to let you know | dropped off the Council Notification form for a liquor license
application at your office on West 7th today. (I met Phil Gagne and he told me to slip it under the door.) | am attaching
more detailed plans so you have access to them, and | am happy to chat anytime, answer any questions, and discuss

our application!
Thanks, and have a great weekend,

Jamie Fassett-Carman

Jamie Fassett-Carman

Co-Owner, Trapped Puzzle Rooms
www.trappedpuzzlerooms.com

Jamie Fassett-Carman
Co-Owner, Trapped Puzzle Rooms
www.trappedpuzzlerooms.com




